APEX

ENGINEERS, INC.

November 3, 2022
Pat Cochran Concrete

Re: 4824 NE Jamestown Drive
Lot 122 Monticello
Lee’s Summit, MO
PRRES2021352

Apex Engineers, Inc. observed the deck piers holes for the house under construction
at the above referenced address.

One 12" diameter pier was drilled a minimum of 3’-0” in depth to competent soil
bearing and found to be in compliance with the on-site approved foundation print.

Our firm recommends approval of the deck piers for the placement of concrete. This
report does not constitute approval by the enforcing jurisdiction.

LIMITATIONS
The recommendations and conclusions given in this report are based on the

observed conditions at the time of this site visit. The scope of our services was only
to observe the installation of the slab formwork and reinforcing steel.
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Best Regards,
Apex Engineers, Inc.
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Denver, CO 720 588-3222 Kansas City, MO 1816 421-3222 | Lawrence, KS 785/337-3222
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